

CONTACT

- **₩** '
 - www.dominicflorisca.com
- ✓ dominicflorisca@gmail.com
- Pristol, United Kingdom

EDUCATION

2011 - 2015 UNIVERSITY OF BATH

- Bachelors in Economics
- 2:1 Classification
- Modules included: Business
 Management, Finance,
 International Development &
 Statistics

SKILLS

- Project Management & Coordination
- Funding Proposals & Bid Writing
- Event Management
- International Coordination
- Wellbeing Coaching

CERTIFICATIONS

- Prince2 Project Manager
- Lean SixSigma Yellow Belt
- Professional Scrum Master & Product Owner (PSMPO)

DOMINIC FLORISCA

PROFILE

Over 8 years experience making pivotal impact in non-profits and (originally) management consulting. I work to empower non-profits that have courageous, uplifting missions - so that tomorrow's world can be more loving, peaceful and free. My expertise is in project management & coordination, funding proposals and wellbeing support.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Regional Coordinator

Beyond Equality | Dec 2023 - Present

- Implemented a men's mental health programme across the UK, successfully impacting 1,000+ men, and monitored qualitative impact
- Managed workshop logistics to ensure smooth delivery across multiple cities & counties, and led the outreach efforts into new communities

Diabetes Project Manager

One Care CIC | 2022 - 2023

- Led the delivery of a local healthcare project that improved diabetes treatment for 73,000+ people across 3 counties
- Embedded new streamlined processes into 77 general practices

Founder, Wellbeing Coach & Workshop Leader

PurposeFULL 2020 - 2022

- Created and ran PurposeFULL to support people's growth & wellbeing through a mixture of mindfulness, meditation & life coaching
- Delivered wellbeing group workshops & private coaching to 400+ people

Global Coordinator

Design for Change Global | 2018 - 2020

- Coordinated with technical developers, designers & country partners to create and launch an online platform that scales social solutions
- Managed the NGO's flagship event for 2,000 children from 40+ countries, including budgeting, financing, planning and delivery
- Led the NGO's fundraising efforts including writing, coordinating and reviewing bid proposals

Management Consultant

Capgemini Invent | 2016 - 2018

- Programme Manager oversaw a retail banking transformation in 9 countries, coordinating with diverse teams to ensure timely delivery
- Malta Project Manager responsible for a \$500,000 budget, successfully delivered an 8 month banking project to HSBC
- Created, reviewed and presented in winning bids for new projects